



2152 Post Road
Rutland, VT 05701

Matt Haley
Manager, Treasury

(802) 770-3313
matt.haley@greenmountainpower.com

January 23, 2026

Via ePUC

Ms. Holly Anderson, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
112 State Street
Montpelier, Vermont 05620-2701

**Re: Case No. 20-1951-PET – Green Mountain Power Corporation request for a non-substantial change determination, or in the alternative amend the CPG issued to the Lowell Mountain Kingdom Community Wind Project in Docket 7628
*Kingdom Community Wind Decommissioning Facility Annual Notice
Request for Extension of Time***

Dear Ms. Anderson:

Pursuant to the approved Decommissioning Plan for the Kingdom Community Wind Project (“KCW”), Green Mountain Power (“GMP”) is required annually, by January 31, to update the Commission on the calculation of the Annual Projected Cost to decommission KCW and update its Letter of Credit on file with the Commission. As outlined in the Decommissioning Plan, this calculation is performed using the Producer Price Index (not seasonally adjusted) issued monthly by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics (“BLS”), and specifically the December figure of the prior year. This figure should have been released by the federal government on or about January 15, 2026. As of the date of this correspondence, the Producer Price Index (“PPI”) for December 2025 has not been released.

Without the required PPI, GMP is unable to finalize its calculation, and therefore cannot request a dollar amount amendment to the Letter of Credit from TD Bank. While we do anticipate the amendment will result in an increase to the Annual Projected Cost and an amendment to the Letter of Credit, we respectfully request the Commission grant GMP an extension of time for filing its Decommissioning Facility Annual Notice until 15 days after the BLS makes the December 2025 PPI publicly available. Notwithstanding any approval of this requested extension, if the BLS has not released the December 2025 PPI by the end of February 2026, GMP agrees to file another status update regarding further process. If the Commission requires additional information or process regarding this request, please let me know.

Sincerely,

/s/ Matt Haley

Matt Haley